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MONTE DEI PEGNI

Prato, the 6th of September 2017 - The exhibition will take place into the new spaces of the Museum, newly realized in the former Monte dei Pegni (pawn shop).

The exhibition will develop in the new exhibition spaces of the Museum just made in the former Monte dei Pegni; The recovery of the spaces is the last piece of the important restoration of the 13th century building. The exhibition will be distributed in the two large 400 sq. M. Rooms on the ground floor and on the first floor. Access is from the adjacent room to the Museum Bookshop, which was already recovered in the previous works and which hosted the conference room.

The establishment of Monte di Pietà in Prato was urged by Fra Cherubino da Spoleto during his preaching in the land of Prato. The Monte di Pietà was founded in Prato in 1476 in the ancient chamber of the Municipality (where in ancient times the weapons were held), in the north part of the building, the one looking at the municipal palace. The statute of the Monte di Pietà for the poor of the Prato Municipality dates back to the 22nd of October 1476 and was opened on the 1st of December 1476. 

A beautiful door in Sangallesque style adorned its entrance until 1925 (instead of the current main portal to the north, remembered by D'Annunzio and moved into the courtyard until the recent restoration works). It was closed since 1512 following the sack of Prato. Before the tragic episode the Monte had a capital of 10,000 ducats which disappeared together with the pawns during the invasion of the Spanish troops. 

From its reopening the spaces were enlarged to occupy all the rooms on the north face, since 1618 the Monte has expanded to some of the leaning spaces where new cross vaults were made. Around 1625, owing to its intense activity, the Monte was split into two different institutions: the lending Monte called "of the reds" and the selling Monte "of the blacks" (by the color of the bills), with two separate entrances (the new door on the north side is still existing). In 1631 on the door of the new Monte was painted a piety. In 1634 in the former chamber was made by the blacksmith Pier Maria Arigoni a wallcoffer (still existing).

In the 18th century renovation of the palace, the Monti expanded with new spaces, designed by Pietro Paolo Giovannozzi, taken in part from the next courtyard garden; between 1716 and 1719 two large halls covered with barrel vault were built, above which other two large rooms were built, that were completed in 1727. 

From 1821, after a period of decline and closure, the Monte expanded to the entire ground floor. Until 1890 it was autonomous, then began to be supported by the Cassa di Risparmio di Prato (Savings Bank of Prato), until it was fully absorbed by the bank on the 31st of December 1942.
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